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CITY OF JOHN DAY

Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2020
Business-
Governmental Type
ASSETS Activities Activities Total 2019
Cash and Investments $ 2,341,543 $ 446,535 $ 2,788,078 $ 4,111,054
Property Taxes Receivable 36,522 - 36,522 33,329
Other Receivables 53,336 151,702 205,038 402,893
Prepaid Expenses (114) - (114) (469)
Notes Receivable 125,000 - 125,000 -
Internal Balances (294,213) 294,213 - -
Capital Assets (net of accumulated depreciation):
Construction in Progress 571,066 380,472 481,375
Land 325,303 1,252,345 875,063
Buildings and Infrastructure 4,768,462 3,458,773 8,587,638
Equipment 591,252 296,639
Total Capital Assets M 10,240,714
Total Assets 8,518,158 14,787,521
DEFERRED QUTFLOW S OF RESOURCES
Deferred Outflows Related to Pension/OPEB 231,754 433,967 254,647
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 433,967 254,647
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 187,381 246,904
Accrued Liabilities - 29,753 7.023
Deposits Payable - 23,009 23,009 18,221
Accrued Interest Payable 1205 21,779 22,984 33,311
31,179 28,665 59,844 54,924
576,181 529,520 1,105,701 807,591
303,302 (303,302) - -
51,435 237,667 289,102 277,667
471,878 2,330,429 2,802,306 3,039,097
1,537,956 2,982,124 4,520,080 4,484,738
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Inflows Related to Pension/OPEB 114,510 98,383 212,893 212,585
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 114,510 98,383 212,893 212,585
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 5,429,469 2,589,057 8,018,526 6,568,875
Restricted for Streets 211,125 - 211,125 336,465
Restricted for Community Development 1,397,822 - 1,397,822 1,639,883
Restricted for Publile Safety/911 9,964 - 9,964 55,291
Unrestricted 113,341 604,031 717,372 1,744,329
Total Net Position $ 7,161,722 $ 3,193,088 $ 10,354,809 $ 10,344,844

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF JOHN DAY

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
June 30, 2020

Total Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ 2,113,757

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position are
different because:

Capital assets used in govermnmental activities are not financial resources and
therefore are not reported as assets in governmental funds.

Cost of Capital Assets $ 8,017,614
Accumulated Depreciation (2,037,965) 5,979,648

A portion of the city's property taxes are collected after year-end but are not
available soon enough to pay for the current year's operations, and therefore are

not reported as revenue in the governmental funds. 36,522
The city's local improvement district assessments are not all coliected in th
assessed and therefore are not reported as revenue in the governmental 1,503
The accrued interest on the city's local improvement district asse
collected in the year assessed and therefore are not reporte
governmental funds. 756
Net Pension Liability is not a financial resource and therefore
governmental funds. (576,181)
Current year PERS contributions are deferred ill be
recognize as an expense in the subsequent peri 231,754
The city's proportionate s en projected and actual
he next 5 years. (114,510)
current operating expenses
(31,179)
(303,301)
(471,000)
vear and therefore are not reported as a governmental fund
liability . (1,205)
The City sold property on a note receivable, this transaction is not
reflected on the governmental fund financial statements as it does
not affect cash. 125,000
The internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of motor
pool repairs and other costs to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of
certain internal service funds are reported with governmental activities in the
statement of net position. 464,370
That portion of internal service fund net position arising from transactions with
enterprise-type funds are included in internal balances between govemmental
activities and business-type activities on the statement of net position. (294,213)
Total Net Position - Governmental Activities § 7.161,722

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF JOHN DAY

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2020

Net Change in Fund Balances -Total Governmental Funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are
different because:

Govemmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. In the Statement of
Activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and
reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlays
exceeded depreciation in the current period:

Capital Asset Additions and Disposals $ 644,015
Depreciation Expense (191,318)

Proceeds from the sale of assets are reported in the governmental
fund statements while only the difference between the sales price
and the depreciated cost of the asset are recorded as gain or loss in
the Statement of Activities.

Long-term debt proceeds are reported as other financing s
funds. In the statement of net position, issuing long-term o
Similarly, repayment of principal is an expenditure in the go e Jinds but
reduces liabilities on the statement of net positigg, ’

Loan proceeds
Change in accrued interest payable
Loan principal payments

1,931
96,579

ges in de erred outflows
inized as expenses in the

Changes in net pension/OP}
and deferred inflows
govemmental funds.

Governmental funds repo? < Ompensated absences when
paid. In . s, compensated absences are recognized when
" ‘ ated absences is recognized as revenue or

; by management to charge the costs of motor
s and excess vacation and sick leave to individual
sition of certain internal service funds is reported with

That portion of the change in net position of internal service funds arising from
transactions with business-type funds is an adjustment to internal balances
between governmental activities and business-type activities on the statement of
net position.

Property taxes that do not meet the measurable and available criteria are not
recognized as revenue in the current year in the governmental funds. In the
Statement of Activities, property taxes are recognized as revenue as revenue is
levied.

Sidewalk LID accrued interest receivable is recognized as revenue in the year
received in the governmental funds. In the statement of activities interest income is
recognized when eamned.

Change in Net Position - Governmental Activities

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement,
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CITY OF JOHN DAY

Statement of Net Position

Proprietary Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2020
Govermnmental
Activities
ASSETS Utility Funds Internal Service
Current Assets: Water Fund Sewer Fund Total 2019 Funds
Cash with Depositories $ 388,320 58,215 $ 446,535 $ 1,314,086 $ 235,243
Accounts Receivable - Utility Customers 52,654 60,469 113,123 134,310 -
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (2,885) (2,903) (5,788) (5,685) 6,300
Accounts Receivable - Others 17,544 26,823 44,367 85,265 -
Interfund Receivables 303,302 - 303,302 329,492 -
Total Current Assets 758,935 142,604 901,539 1,857,468 241,543
Non-Current Assets:
Construction in Progress - 380,471 140,021 104,622
Property, Plant, and Equipment 6,098,360 3,877,630 9,226,424 1,105,359
Accumulated Depreciation (3,010,148) (2,167,381) o ,177,529 (5,032,424) (764,647)
Net Capital Assets 3,088,212 2,090,720£ 7 5,178,932 4,334,021 445,334
Total Assets 3,847,147 6,080,471 ) ,489 686,877
DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Outflows Related to Pension/OPEB 202,213 69,610 24,505
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 202,213 69,610 24,505
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 114,358 173,342 26,814
Accrued Liabilities - 3,258 -
Accrued Compensated Absence 28,665 29,529 5,201
Customer Deposits 23,009 18,221 -
Interest Payable 18,148 21,779 25,584 -
Loans Payable - Cug 155,400 82,267 237,667 237,667 10,159
Total Curren, i 275,418 150,060 425478 487,601 42,174
Non-Current Liab1i :
Net Pension Liabiils | 169,638 359,882 529,520 218,491 61,348
Loans Payable - NoH¢ i 1,149,184 1,181,245 2,330,429 2,568,097 34,301
Total Non-Current ilit i 1,318,822 1,541,126 2,859,948 2,786,588 95,649
Total Liabilities 1,594,240 1,691,186 3,285,426 3,274,189 137,823
DEFERRED INFLOW S OF RESOURCES
Deferred Inflows Related to Pension/OPEB 31,302 67,081 98,383 75,319 12,089
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 31,302 67,081 98,383 75,319 12,089
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 1,779,997 809,060 2,589,057 1,502,673 411,033
Unrestricted 506,500 (196,682) 309,818 1,408,918 150,437
Total Net Position $ 2,286,497 $ 612,378 $ 2,898,875 $ 2911591 $ 561,470
Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service fund activites
related to enterprise funds 294,213
Net position of business-type activities $ 3,193,088

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF JOHN DAY

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Proprietary Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2020

Governmental
Activities
Utility Funds Internal Service
Water Fund Sewer Fund Total 2019 Funds
Operating Revenues:
User Fees $ 620,262 $ 699,273 $ 1,319,535 $ 1,270,534 $ 5,318
Interfund Charges - - - - 168,471
Miscellaneous Income 729 2,100 2,829 1,642 2,475
Total Operating Revenues 620,991 701,373 1,322,364 1,272,176 176,264
Operating Expenses:
Personal Services 223,801 593,806 817,607 548,331 109,454
Supplies, Repairs, and Services 131,449 234,259 365,708¢ 3 368,398 71,353
Capital Outlay - - (1,998) -
Depreciation 94,014 51,090 142,616 43,363
Motor Pool Interfund Charges 35,000 55,000 90, 90,000 -
Total Operating Expenses 484,264 934,156 v 1,418,420 1,147,347 224,170
Operating Income (Loss) 136,727 (96,056) 124,829 (47,906)
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
Intergovernmental Revenues 13,736 143,452 36,500 -
Product Sales 8,589 - -
Interest Income 35,381 38,721 6,914
Interest Expense (87,293) (93,523) -
Total Non-Operating Revenues 100,129 (18,302) 6,914
Income (Loss) Before Transfers 4,072 106,527 (40,992)
Operating Transfers:
Transfers-In 167,949 167,949 226,224 -
Transfers-Out (179,141) (184,737) (238,392) -
Net Operating (11,192) (16,788) (12,168) -
126,239 (138,955) (12,716) 94,359 (40,992)
Total Net PosH 2,160,258 751,333 2,911,591 2,817,232 602,462
Total Net Position® ' $ 27286497 $ 612,378 $ 2898875 $ 2911,591 $ 561,470
(12,716)
Adjustment to re the consolidation of internal service fund activities
related to enterprise funds (23,058)
Change in net position of business-type activities (35,773)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF JOHN DAY

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2020

Govermnmental
Activities
Utility Funds Internal Service
Water Fund Sewer Fund Total Funds
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash Received from Customers $ 622,157 $ 669,829 $ 1,291,986 $ 170,500
Cash Paid to Employees (187,347) (428,533) (615,880) (80,147)
Cash Paid to Suppliers (91,822) (327,175) (418,997) (63,618)
Net Cash Provided
(Used) by Operating Activities 342,988 (85,880) 257,108 26,735
Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities:
Operating Transfers (5,596) (16,788) -
Interfund Loans 37,849 37,849 -
Intergovernmental Revenues 13,736 129,716 143,452 -
Net Cash Provided by .
Non-Capital Financing Activities 64,513 -
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing
Puchases of Capital Assets (262,891) (1,007,462) (184,541)
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets 7,745 7,745 -
Debt Proceeds - - -
Principal Paid on Debt (82,268) (237,668) (12,839)
Interest Paid on Debt (48,763) (38,405) (87,168) -
Net Cash Used for (3
i (948,734) (375,819) (1,324,553) (197,380)
Cash F
30,260 5,121 35,381 6,914
30,260 5,121 35,381 6,914
(529,497) (338,054) (867,551) (163,731)
Cash and Cash Equivalents - July 1 917,817 396,269 1,314,086 398,974
Cash and Cash Equivalents - June 30 $ 388,320 3 58,215 $ 446,535 $ 235,243

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF JOHN DAY

Statement of Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds
Year Ended June 30, 2020
Governmental
Activities
Utility Funds Internal Service
Water Fund Funds

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss)
to Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities:

Operating Income (Loss) $ 136,727
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss)
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation 94,014
Legal Fees -
(Increase) Decrease In:
Accounts Receivable 1,166
Prepaid Expenses

Net Pension/OPEB Asset/Liability

Deferred Outflow of Resources
Increase (Decrease) In:

Accounts Payable

Accrued Liabilities

Accrued Compensated Absenses

Customer Deposits

Deferred Inflow of Resources

Net Cash Provided

(Used) by Operating 342,988

(47,906)

43,363

(5,764)

46,471
(16,519)

7,658

776

(1,344)

26,735

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF JOHN DAY

Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended June 30, 2020

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of John Day, Oregon operates under a council-manager form of government. The council is composed of six persons
elected bi-annually to serve terms of four years. The mayor is elected to serve a term of four years. The council appoints the city
manager. The city manager hires all other officers and employees of the City. The City provides the following services in accordance
with its charter, public safety (police and fire), highway and streets, sanitation, culture and recreation, public improvements,
planning and zoning, and general administrative services.

On November 9, 1993, the citizens of John Day approved a new city charter titled "1993 Charter," which is now the current charter.

The accounting policies of the City of John Day, Oregon conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America. The City's financial report includes the accounts of all City operations.

A. The Reporting Entity

tv. The City receives funding from
ental reporting entity as defined
cil members are elected by the
v to significantly influence

The City Council exercises governance responsibilities over all entities related to Cigy
local, state, and federal sources. However, the City of John Day is not included in any.

in Section 2100, Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Repo ‘
public and have decision-making authority, the power to designate man
operations, and primary accountability for fiscal matters.

The accompanying financial statements present the City and its comp i it is aientity for which the City
if considered financially accountable. Criteria that indicates financial acCeiitaifii®y includes, but is not limited to the following:

- Appointment by the City of a voting majority of me v i ody of an organization with the ability to impose
its will on the daily operations of an organization, sutli s inted members at will; to modify or approve
budgets, rates or fees, to make other substantive decis

burdens on the City, such as assumjf
- Fiscal dependency of the orga i L ity, such as: lack of authority to determine a budget, approve rates,

Council. The Agency ) nd is included in the Aggregate Remaining Fund Balance section of
the governmentalg nts. anagement handles the management of the Agency.

The Statement of Net j "the Statement of Activities display information about the City. These statements include the
governmental financial a6ics of the overall City. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double counting of internal
activities. Governmental activities are financed primarily through property taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and charges for
services.

The Statement of Activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program revenues for each of its
functions/programs. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable
to that function. Eliminations have been made to minimize the double counting of internal activities in the Statement of Activities.
Program revenues include: (1) charges to customers for utility service, museum fees and sales, rental of City equipment, dispatch
services, police and fire services and fines; (2) operating grants and contributions and (3) capital grants and contributions. Revenues
that are not classified as program revenues, including property taxes and state support, are presented as general revenues.

Net position is reported as restricted when constraints placed on net position use are either externally restricted, imposed by creditor
(such as through grantors, contributors or laws) or through constitutional provisions or enabling resolutions.

223 -



CITY OF JOHN DAY

Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended June 30, 2020

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — (CONTINUED)

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide information about the City’s funds. Separate statements for each fund category —
governmental and proprietary — are presented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major governmental funds, each
displayed in a separate column. All remaining governmental funds are aggregated and reported as other governmental funds.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund —The primary operating fund of the City. It accounts for all financial resources of the general government, including
police, fire, and administration.

Street Fund — Accounts for the cost of maintaining the roads within the City.
IT Fund — Created to establish a new fiber optic network as a part of the city’s commi ommunity development.

Community Development Fund — The Community Development Fund was crea ceive special user fee funding
for the improvement of structures and resources in the City. :
The City reports the following major proprietary funds:

Water Fund — The Water Fund accounts for the operation and maintenand ty’s water system.

Sewer Fund — The Sewer Fund accounts for the operati
sewer treatment plant operated jointly with the town of C&

he City’s sewer collection, disposal system and

Additionally, the City reports the following

Special revenue funds account for
funds. ‘

accounting. Revenues 4 when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of when
the related cash flows tak ce. Non-exchange transactions, in which the City receives value without giving equal value in
exchange, include property taxes, grants, entitlements and donations. On the accrual basis of accounting revenue from property
taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Revenues from grants, entitlements, and donations are recognized
in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been satisfied. Under terms of grant agreements, the City funds certain
programs by a combination of specific cost reimbursement grants and general revenues. Thus, when program expenses are incurred,
there are both restricted and unrestricted net position available to finance the program. It is the City’s policy to first apply cost-
reimbursement grant resources to such programs and then general revenues.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified
accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual
(when they are measurable and available). “Measurable” means the amount of the transaction can be determined and “available”
means collected within the current period or expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the
current period. The City considers property taxes as available if they are collected within 60 days after year-end. Expenditures are
recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for unmatured interest on general long-term debt, which is recognized
when the obligations are expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources. Property taxes, interest, special
assessments, franchise fees, and intergovernmental revenues are susceptible to accrual. Other receipts and taxes become measurable
and available when the cash is received by the government and are recognized as revenue at that time. Entitlements and shared
revenues are recorded at the time of receipt or earlier if the “susceptible to accrual” criteria are met. Expenditure-driven grants are
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recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures have been incurred and all other grant requirements have been met. Capital
asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in the governmental funds and proceeds from general long-term debt and acquisitions
under capital leases are reported as other financing sources.

Internal service funds of the City (which provide services primarily to other funds of the City) are presented, in summary form, as
part of the proprietary fund financial statements. Since the principal users of the internal services are the City’s governmental
activities, financial activities of the internal service funds are presented in the governmental activities column when presented at
the government-wide level. There is however a portion of the internal service activity that benefits both the water and sewer
business-type activities. Therefore, the portion of the internal service usage that applies to the business type activities is reported as
a reduction of the amount reported by the governmental activities. The costs of these services are allocated to the appropriate
function/program (administration, police, fire, emergency services, streets, museums, water and sewer) in the statement of activities.

ating revenues and expenses
proprietary fund’s principal
arges to customers for sales and
mers to the City’s utility systems as

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. O
generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection
ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the City’s Sewer and Water Fund;
services. These funds also recognize fees intended to recover the cost of connecting ne
operating revenue. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sa

depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this def] 1
expenses.

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing the basic nis ;
accounting principles. Those estimates and assumptions affect the & of assets and lidbilities, the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. % Its could differ from those estimates.

D. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, equlpment and
sidewalks and similar items which are imm :
or business-type activities columns in thé |
if purchased or constructed. Donategh
normal maintenance and repair ngl
capital assets are defined by the
of one year.

ent) are reported in the appllcable governmental
ent of Net Assets. Capital assets are recorded at historical cost
estimated fair market value at the date of donation. The costs of
t or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized. Reportable
1al costs in excess of $5,000 and estimated useful lives in excess

ts sufficient to recover the cost of the depreciable assets over their estimated service
by type of asset are as follows: Buildings and infrastructure 40-60 years; Machinery

Depreciation is p

A budget is prepared
forth in the Oregon local B €t law. The resolution authorizing appropriations for each fund sets the level by which expenditures
cannot legally exceed apprprlatlons Levels of control for the General Fund include administration, police, fire, transfers and
contingency. Total personnel services, materials and services, capital outlay, contingencies, and debt service are the levels of control
for all other funds. The detail budget document, however, is required to contain more specific, detailed information for the above
mentioned expenditure categories. Appropriations lapse at June 30.

Unexpected additional resources may be added to the budget by a supplemental budget and appropriations resolution. A
supplemental budget may require hearings before the public, publications in newspapers, and approval by the City Council. Original
and supplemental budgets may be modified by using appropriations transfers between the levels of control. Such transfers require
approval by the City Council. The City does not utilize encumbrance accounting for budgeted funds.
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NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — (CONTINUED)

F. Property Taxes Receivable

The assessment date for the tax year is July 1. Personal and real property taxes are a lien on July 1. Total personal property tax
becomes due and is delinquent when any installment is not paid by its due date. Real property tax is due and payable on November
15. However, a taxpayer may pay real property taxes in three equal installments, due the 15th day of November, February and May.
Real property taxes become delinquent if not paid by May 15. Property tax revenues of the General Fund are recognized when they
become measurable and available. Available includes those property tax receivables expected to be collected within 60 days after
year-end. This treatment is consistent with prior years.

G. Accrued Compensated Absences

ployee. A total of 40-60 hours
mployees are not paid for the
npensated absences which meet the
to rights that vest or accumulate;

A total of 12 to 21 days of vacation and 12 days sick leave per year may be accumulated by ea
of compensatory time and 40 hours of personal time may also be accumulated by emp
accumulated swk Ieave upon retxrement or other termmatlon The City accrues a liabili

H. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

section for deferfed outflows of resources.
that applies to future period(s) and so will not
ity has one item that qualifies for reporting in this
hand recognized as an outflow of resources in the
¢ included in the government-wide Statement

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes
This separate financial statement element represents a consumption of né
be recognized as an outflow of resources (expenditure/expgn
category. It is the deferred amounts relating to pensions.
period when the city recognizes pension expense/expen
of Net Position.

fimes repolt a separate section for deferred inflows of resources.
n of net position that applies to future period(s) and so will not be
recognized as an inflow of reso e city has two items that qualify for reporting in this category.
Unavailable revenue from prop yernmental funds balance sheet. This amount is deferred and
recognized as an inflow of resources (i »Ecomes available. The city also reports deferred amounts related to
pensions. This amo . ized as an infloWw of resources in the period when the city recognizes pension income.
Deferred inflows ent-wide Statement of Net Position.

In addition to liabilities the statement o

1. Pensions

For purposes of m&g Bri | Hsion liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to

i i ation about the fiduciary net position of the Oregon Public Employees Retirement System
(PERS) and additions 0 ¢from PERS’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported
by PERS. For this purpos Hefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable
in accordance with the benetit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

J.  Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB)

PERS — Retirement Health Insurance Account - For purposes of measuring the net OPEB liability, deferred outflows of resources
and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB, and OPEB expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Oregon
Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) and additions to/deductions from PERS’ fiduciary net position have been determined
on the same basis as they are reported by PERS. For this purpose, benefit payments are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

City/County Insurance Services Implicit Rate Subsidy - For purposes of measuring the OPEB liability, deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources to OPEB, and OPEB expense, the City has relied on actuarial reports. The City allows
retired employees to purchase health insurance at the same rates as active employees. The related expense is recognized as the City
pays premiums to CIS or when claims are paid to health providers, depending on which insurance plan the retirees participate in.
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NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — (CONTINUED)

K. Long-term Liabilities

In the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as
liabilities in the applicable governmental or business-type activities column in the Statement of Net Position and the proprietary
fund Statement of Net Position. In the governmental fund financial statements, the face amount of debt issued is reported as other
financing sources. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service
expenditures.

L. Cash and Cash Equivalents

-term investments with original
tained in a savings account at
n the amount of excess cash each

The City’s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits and sho,
maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition. All short-term cash surpluses a
the Oregon State Treasury Local Government Investment Pool and allocated to each fund by
fund has deposited.

deposits for risk categorization purposes), certain bond obligations of civil ations of the United States,
U.S. agency issues, general obligations of the states of Oregon, Washingief Ja ) interest bearing bonds of
a county, port or school district, certain interest bearing bonds on any ¢ Jse and annuity contracts,
pooled deferred compensation trusts, banker's acceptances, and certain(_ g

M. Fund Balance
In the fund financial statements, the fund balance for goW
based primarily on the extent to which the government is b

those funds can be spent.

Non-spendable fund balance is the
nd balance is reported as restricted when the constraints placed

on the use of resources are either ¥ 7 | - itors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or
laws or regulations of other govern “ " hrough constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Fund balance is “Athe City Council passes an ordinance or resolution that places specific constraints on
how the reso ' . { ( istion that imposed the limitation would need to occur no later than the close of the
reporting peri - or rescind the legislative action at any time through passage of an additional

The net resources th
when the City Council &
The City Council and City iafiager use that information to determine whether those resources should be classified as assigned in
the City’s financial statements. Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the General Fund. This classification
represents fund balance that has not been restricted, committed, or assigned within the General Fund.

The City applies restricted resources first when expenditures are incurred for purposes for which either restricted or unrestricted
(committed, assigned, and unassigned) amounts are available. Similarly, within unrestricted fund balance, committed amounts are
reduced first followed by assigned, and then unassigned amounts when expenditures are incurred for purposes for which amounts
in any of the unrestricted fund balance classifications could be used.

N. Interfund Activity

Inter-fund activity is reported as loans, service provided, reimbursements or transfers. Loans are reported as inter-fund receivables
and payables as appropriate and are subject to elimination upon consolidation. Services provided, deemed to be at market or near
market rates, are treated as revenues and expenditures/expenses. Reimbursements are when one fund incurs a cost, charges the
appropriate benefiting fund and reduces its related const as areimbursement. All other inter-fund transaction are treated as transfers.
Transfers between governmental funds are netted as part of the reimbursement. All other inter-fund transactions are treated as
transfers. Transfers between governmental funds are netted as part of the reconciliation to the government-wide financial
statements.
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NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — (CONTINUED)

O. Prior Period Comparative Data

The basic financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information in total but not at the level of detail
required for a presentation in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, such information should be
read in conjunction with the City’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2019, from which the summarized information
was derived.

NOTE 2 — CASH AND CASH INVESTMENTS

At June 30, 2020 the carrying amount of the City’s deposits was $316,913 and the bank balance was $394,318. The insurance and
collateral requirements for deposits are established by banking regulations and Oregon law. FDIC insurance of $250,000 applies to
the deposits in each depository. Where balances continually exceed $250,000, ORS 295 requires the depositor to verify that deposit
accounts are only maintained at financial institutions on the list of qualified depositories fougd i the state treasurer’s web site.
Qualifying depository banks must pledge securities with a particular value based on the banld el of capitalization. The city was
in compliance with the ORS requirement. .

dial credit risk for deposits is
pes not have a deposit policy
it risk is the $48,798 above

The balances in excess of the FDIC insurance are considered exposed to custogidl credit risk.
the risk that, in the event of the bank failure, the City’s deposits may not be
for custodial credit risk. As of June 30, 2020 the City’s bank balance thatg

the $250,000 FDIC limit which was held at the Bank of Eastern Oreggll

exposed to custodial

As of June 30, 2020 the City had $2,473,869 invested in the Oregon Loc nt Investment Pool. The City’s position in the

pool is stated at cost which approximates fair value.

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates w§
that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will n 7 »
or credit risk. Investments by the City held i P00l are not rated.

Receivables uncollectible accounts. Receivables are comprised of the following as of June 30:
2020 2019
Governmental  Governmental
Activities Activities
36,522 33,329
1,503 2,379
Note Receivable 125,000 0
Other 51,833 186,624
Total Receivables $ 214,858 $ 222,332
Business-Type Business-Type
Activities Activities
Customer Accounts 106,939 128,387
Other 44,763 85,544
Total Receivables $ 151,702 $ 213,931

The Note Receivable above was for the sale of a building on Main Street. The property was sold in the current year with no down
payment on a loan for a term of 20 years. Interest was calculated at 4% for the first five years of the note and at 7% for the remaining
period. Payments for the first 5 year period are for interest only and are due and payable monthly in the amount of $416.67.
Beginning December 26, 2024, payments of interest and principal are due monthly in the amount of $1,120.74.
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NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS

The following is a summary of changes in governmental capital assets:

Governmental Activities: July 1 June 30
Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated:
Land $ 279,841 $ 71,172 $ (25,710) $ 325,303
Construction in Progress 341,353 282,314 (52,601) 571,066
Total Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated 621,194 353,486 (78.311) 896,369
Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:
Buildings 2,983,715 8,751 (170,349) 2,822,117
Street Improvements 3,389,597 - - 3,389,597
Capital Leases - - 65,900
Equipment 1,529,219 - 1,948,988
Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated 7,902,531 (170,349) 8,226,602
Less Accumulated Depreciated For:
Buildings (5,738) 597,284
Street Improvements . - 845,968
Capital Leases - 1,624
Equipment - 1,357,736
Total Accumulated Depreciation (5,738) 2,802,612
Net Capital Assets, Being Depreciated 303,102 (164,611) 5,423,990
Net Capital Assets - Governmental Activities 656,588 $ (242922 $ 6,320,359
The following is a summary of changes in ¢
Business-Type Activitie June 30
Increases Decreases Balance
Capital Assets, Not Bein
595,221 3 664,869 $ 7,745y  $ 1,252,345
140,022 240,450 - 380,472
735,243 905,319 (7,745) 1,632,817
1,170,184 70,000 - 1,240,184
: 6,414,189 - - 6,414,189
Equipment ‘ 1,046,828 22,442 - 1,069,270
Total Capit ets, Being Depreciated 8,631,201 92,442 - 8,723,643
Less Accumulated Depreciated For:
Buildings 538,071 16,637 - 554,708
Utility System 3,525,028 115,864 - 3,640,892
Equipment 969,325 12,603 - 981,928
Total Accumulated Depreciation 5,032,424 145,104 - 5,177,528
Net Capital Assets, Being Depreciated 3,598,777 (52,662) - 3,546,115
Net Capital Assets - Business-Type Activities $ 4,334,020 $ 852,657 $ (7,745) § 5178932
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NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS, CONTINUED

Depreciation was charged to the following functions:

2020 2019
Governmental  Governmental
Function Activities Activities
General Operations $ 44,749 3 48,876
Fire 55,626 46,643
Police 16,029 16,562
Streets 74,914 74,431
Total Depreciation - Governmental Activities _$ 191,318 3 186,512
2020 019
hess-Type
Function
Water
Sewer

Total Depreciation - Business-Type Activities

NOTE 5 - INTERFUND TRANSFERS

with budgetary authorizations. Water and Sewer

Transfers between funds provide support for various City p
§ts work on behalf of the utility funds. Interfund

Fund transfers to the General Fund are to support the
transfers for fiscal year ended June 30, 2020 consisted o

Transfers Out

5,596
11,192
16,788
16,788

NOTE 6 — INTERFUND REC ND PAYABLES

Interfund receivables and payables at June 30, 2020 are as follows:

Due To Due From Amount
General Fund, Fire

Water Fund Department 5,797
General Fund, Fire

Water Fund Department 297,505

Due to/from other funds 303,302

The Community Development fund loaned the blended component unit, the Urban Renewal Agency, $62,500 during the current
year for operations. This amount is expected to be repaid within one year via the refinancing of the debt with an external lender.
As this amount is between governmental funds, it is eliminated in the Statement of Net Position, but is present on the Governmental

Funds Balance Sheet.

230 -



CITY OF JOHN DAY

Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended June 30, 2020

NOTE 7 - CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT

The following is a summary of debt of the City for the year ended June 30, 2020:

Payable at Payable at Due

Obligation July 1,2019 Additions Reductions June 30, 2020 in One Year
Fire Hall Bonds Payable $ 511,000 $ - $ (40,000) $ 471,000 $ 40,000
Special Public Works Fund Loan Payable - Gateway Property 482,812 - (13,543) 469,269 13,543
Special Public Works Fund Loan Payable - Greenhouse 350,000 - (14,124) 335,876 14,124
Water Fund Loan to General Fund 329,492 - (31,987) 297,505 33,055
Washington Federal Consolidation Loan Payable 1,972,952 - (210,000) 1,762,952 210,000
Capital Lease Payable - Copier - 8,601 (748) 7,853 1,276
Capital Lease Payable - Vehicle - 57,299 (12,839) 44,460 10,159
Accrued Compensated Absences 54,923 58,450 (53,631) 59,742 59,742

$ 3,701,179 % 124350 §  (376,872)

$, 3,448,657 $ 381899

Interest expense of $113,616 on long-term debt has been included in the direct expense of
wide Statement of Activities. Authorization for general long-term debt is specific to g
connection can be made to a specific program. All interest on long-term debt is repouf
which borrowing is related.

NOTE 8 - FIRE HALL BONDS

al functions on the government-

Ticular purpose; thus, an objective
irect expense of the programs for

The City issued bonds in the amount of $655,000 on February 18, 2015 15 16 South Canyon Blvd
in John Day, Oregon. The bonds have an interest rate of 3.07%. InterestYgige 1-/nade semiannually on June 1 and December
1. Principal payments began June 1, 2016 and will continue through June'g There was accrued interest payable of $1,205
at June 30, 2020. As of June 30, 2020, future payments g 2
Year Ending Total Balance
2021 $ 430,000
2022 , 388,000
2023 44,000 344,000
45,000 299,000
46,000 253,000

, 762 253,000
83,074 $ 471,000

NOTE 9 - SPECIAL PU

The City applit

purchase of prop
each year includin
$31,794 for the remay
operation and mainten
collateral for the loan.

30, 2020. As of June 30, 2020, future payments are as follows:

plant €xpansion. Terms of the $519,000 loan are 25 annual payments on December 1 of
cent through December 1, 2041. Annual payments are $29,217 for the first two years and

gt the system, and all real and personal property associated with the Wastewater System are
“payment was made on December 1, 2017. There was accrued interest payable of §10,347 at June

Year Ending Total Interest Principal Balance
2021 31,793 17,738 14,055 455,214
2022 31,794 17,207 14,587 440,627
2023 31,794 16,656 15,138 425,489
2024 31,793 16,083 15,710 409,779
2025 31,794 15,490 16,304 393,475

2026-2042 540,492 147,017 393,475 ©

Total $ 699,460 $ 230,191 $ 469,269
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NOTE 10 - WASHINGTON FEDERAL LOAN PAYABLE

The City applied for and received a loan from Washington Federal for sewer system improvements, fire hall improvements, and to
refinance other City debt. The loan of $2,182,952 (74% Water Fund and 26% Sewer Fund) will be paid over 10 years, including
interest at 3.34%. Interest payments are made semiannually on June 1 and December 1. Principal payments began December 1,
2018 and will continue through December 1, 2027. The Bank reserves the right, at its sole option, to request the unpaid balance to
be paid in full on December 1, 2022 or the bank, at its sole option, could reset the rate at December 1, 2022 and allow payments to
continue on to the 10-year maturity. If the rate resets, the interest rate will be based on the St Louis Fed S-year Treasury Constant
Maturity Rate, plus 1.75%, multiplied by 0.79. There was accrued interest payable of $4,907 at June 30, 2020. As of June 30, 2020,
future payments are as follows:

Year Ending Total Interest Principal Balance
2021 $ 268882 § 58,882 § 210,000 § 1,552,952
2022 261,868 51,868 210,000

2023 254,854 44,854 210,000

2024 262,841 37,841
2025 255,326 30,326 682,952
2026-2028 725,448 42,496 0

Total $ 2029218 $ 266,266

NOTE 11 - WATER FUND LOAN TO GENERAL FUND

On April 27, 2018, the Water Fund loaned $367,341 of the Washington F an proceeds to the General Fund for the purpose
of completing construction on the new fire hall. Terms of are 10 anntiig ments of $42,991.56 on December 1st including
interest at 3.34% through December 1, 2027. The first p i 2018. There was accrued interest payable of
$5,796 at June 30, 2020. As of June 30, 2020, future paymn

Balance

$ 264,450

230,291

194,991

158,513

120,815

8,158 120,815 -
46,427 $ 297,505

Year Ending

NOTE 12 - SPECIAL

The City applied for 3

purchase of property g Atwer plant expansion. Terms of the $350,000 loan are 25 annual payments on December 1 of
each year including inter .43 percent through December 1, 2043. Annual payments are $21,074.90 for the first twenty-four
years and $9,720.80 for the Tinal payment. The loan is secured by net revenues from the City’s Agribusiness System after payment
of operation and maintenance cost of the system, and all personal property associated with the Agribusiness System are collateral
for the loan. The first payment will be made on December 1, 2019. There was accrued interest payable of $6,720 at June 30, 2020.
As of June 30, 2020, future payments are as follows:

Year Ending Total Interest Principal Balance
2021 $ 21,075 5 11,521 $ 14,124 $ 326322
2022 21,075 11,193 9,882 316,440
2023 21,075 10,854 10,221 306,219
2024 21,075 10,503 10,572 295,647
2025 21,075 10,141 10,934 284,713

2026-2043 389,069 104,356 280,143 4,570

Total $ 494444 $ 158,567 $ 335876
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NOTE 13 — CAPITAL LEASE PAYABLE

The City entered into a capital lease agreement for the use of Kyocera Copier in 2020. The agreement calls for 63 monthly payments
due the 28" of each month in the amount of $200.13. Imputed interest on the lease agreement is 15.450%. The lease terminates on
January 28, 2025 at which time the City has the option to purchase the Copier. As of June 30, 2020, future payments are as follows:

Year Ending Total Interest Principal Balance
2021 $ 2,402 $ 1,031 $ 1,371 $ 6,482
2022 2,402 914 1,488 4,994
2023 2,402 618 1,784 3,210
2024 2,402 379 2,023 1,186
2025 1,401 120 1,187 ©)

Total $ 11,008 $ 3,061 3 7,853

NOTE 14 — CAPITAL LEASE PAYABLE

The City entered into a capital lease agreement for the use of a 2020 Chevrolg i ck in 2020. The agreement
calls for 5 annual payments due the 21st of May each year in the amount n the lease agreement is
5.868%. The lease terminates on May 21, 2024 at which time the Cityg ‘ icle. As of June 30,

2020, future payments are as follows:
Year Ending Total Interest Balance
2021 3 12,839 g 2,680 $ 34,301
2022 12,839 10,771 23,530
2023 12,839 421 12,109

2024 12,839 . -
Total \ ‘ ‘

NOTE 15 - PENSION PLAN

Name of pension plan

The Oregon Public Emp ingle cost-sharing multiple employer defined benefit pension plan.

All benefits of | £ egislature pursuant to Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) Chapters 238 and 238A.

A. PERS Pension he/Tier Two Retirement Benefit)

1. Pension Benefits

The PERS retirement allowance is payable monthly for life. It may be selected from 13 retirement benefit options. These options
include survivorship benefits and lump-sum refunds. The basic benefit is based on years of service and final average salary. A
percentage (2.0 percent for police and fire employees, 1.67 percent for general service employees) is multiplied by the number of
years of service and the final average salary. Benefits may also be calculated under a formula plus annuity (for members who were
contributing before August 21, 1981) or a money match computation if a greater benefit results.

2. Death Benefits

Upon the death of a non-retired member, the beneficiary receives a lump-sum refund of the member’s account balance (accumulated
contributions and interest). In addition, the beneficiary will receive a lump-sum payment from employer funds equal to the account
balance, provided one or more of the following conditions are met:

member was employed by a PERS employer at the time of death,

member died within 120 days after termination of PERS-covered employment,

member died as a result of injury sustained while employed in a PERS-covered job, or
member was on an official leave of absence from a PERS-covered job at the time of death.
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NOTE 15 - PENSION PLAN, CONTINUED

3. Disability Benefits

A member with 10 or more years of creditable service who becomes disabled from other than duty connected causes may receive a
non-duty disability benefit. A disability resulting from a job incurred injury or illness qualifies a member (including PERS judge
members) for disability benefits regardless of the length of PERS-covered service. Upon qualifying for either a non-duty or duty
disability, service time is computed to age 58 (55 for police and fire members) when determining the monthly benefit.

4. Benefit Changes After Retirement
Members may choose to continue participation in a variable equities investment account after retiring and may experience annual
benefit fluctuations due to changes in the market value of equity investments.

Under ORS 238.360 monthly benefits are adjusted annually through cost-of-living changes. The ¢ ap on the COLA in fiscal year
2015 and beyond will vary based on the amount of the annual benefit.

B. OPSRP Pension Program (OPSRP DB)

1. Pension Benefits
The Pension Program (ORS Chapter 238A) provides benefits to members hi

or after Augus

This portion of OPSRP provides a life pension funded by employer co
for members who attain normal retirement age:

e Police and fire: 1.8 percent is multiplied by the , 7’ ce and the final average salary. Normal retirement

age for a police and fire member is age 60 or age T kement credit. To be classified as a police and fire
member, the individual must have been emplo} ice and fire member for at least five years
immediately preceding retirement. =

e  General service: 1.5 percent is mulj e ; mce and the final average salary. Normal retirement
age for general service membg ’ ttirement credit

A member of the OPSRP Pensiof ‘- earliest of the following dates: the date the member completes
600 hours of service in each of five ber reaches normal retirement age, and, if the pension program
is terminated, the date on which te

A member who has adg) years of retirement credits before the member becomes disabled or a member who becomes
disabled due to job-rela - %hall receive a disability benefit of 45 percent of the member’s salary determined as of the last
full month of employmen dre the disability occurred.

4. Benefit Changes After Retirement
Under ORS 238A.210 monthly benefits are adjusted annually through cost-of-living changes. The cap on the COLA in fiscal year
2015 and beyond will vary based on the amount of the annual benefit.

C. OPSRP Individual Account Program (OPSRP IAP)

1. Pension Benefits

An IAP member becomes vested on the date the employee account is established or on the date the rollover account was established.
If the employer makes optional employer contributions for a member, the member becomes vested on the earliest of the following
dates: the date the member completes 600 hours of service in each of five calendar years, the date the member reaches normal
retirement age, the date the IAP is terminated, the date the active member becomes disabled, or the date the active member dies.

Upon retirement, a member of the OPSRP Individual Account Program (IAP) may receive the amounts in his or her employee

account, rollover account, and vested employer account as a lump sum payment or in equal installments over a 5-, 10-, 15-, 20-year
period or an anticipated life span option. Each distribution option has a $200 minimum distribution limit.
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2. Death Benefits

Upon the death of a non-retired member, the beneficiary receives in a lump sum the member’s account balance, rollover account
balance, and vested employer optional contribution account balance. If a retired member dies before the installment payments are
completed, the beneficiary may receive the remaining installment payments or choose a lump-sum payment.

3. Recordkeeping
PERS contracts with VOYA Financial to maintain IAP participant records.

Contributions
PERS funding policy provides for monthly employer contributions at actuarially determined rates, These contributions, expressed

as a percentage of covered payroll, are intended to accumulate sufficient assets to pay benefits w, due. This funding policy applies
to the PERS Defined Benefit Plan and the Other Postemployment Benefit Plans.

Employer contribution rates during the period were based on the December 31,
percentage of payroll, first became effective on July 1, 2017. The state of Org; Is, community colleges, and
ounts, and their rates have
been reduced. Employer contributions for the year ended June 30, 2020 % to fund employer specific
liabilities. The rates, presented as a percentage of covered payroll, fif
were:

Normal

Rate Category te Net Rate

PERS general service 13.20%
OPSRP general service 5.31%
OPSRP polig 10.08%
Pension Plan Comprehensive An
Oregon PERS produces an indepe be found at:
hitps:/fwww . oregot AFR/Z20T9-CAFR pdf
Actuarial Val
The employer cof , 2019, through June 30, 2021, were set using the projected unit credit actuarial cost

¢ hponent of the PERS Defined Benefit Plan, this method produced an employer contribution
al cost (the estimated amount necessary to finance benefits earned by the employees during
unt for the amortization of unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities, which are being amortized
nded actuarial accrued liabilities being amortized over 20 years.

method. For the
rate consisting of (1)4
the current service yeax
over a fixed period with

For the OPSRP Pension Program component of the PERS Defined Benefit Plan, this method produced an employer contribution
rate consisting of (a) an amount for normal cost (the estimated amount necessary to finance benefits earned by the employees during
the current service year), (b) an amount for the amortization of unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities, which are being amortized
over a fixed period with new unfunded actuarial accrued liabilities being amortized over 16 years.
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Actuarial Methods and Assumptions
Valuation Date December 31, 2017
Measurement Date June 30, 2019
Experience Study Report 2016, published July 26, 2017
Actuarial Assumptions:
Actuarial Cost Assumption Entry Age Normal
Inflation Rate 2.50 percent
Investment Rate of Return 7.20 percent
Discount Rate 7.20 percent
Projected Salary Increases 3.50 percen
Cost of Living Adjustments (COLA) Blend of 2.00% graded COLA

(1.25%/0.15%) in acc with Moro decision;

Mortality ‘ jes: RP-2014

RP-2014 Employees, sex
al with Unisex, Social Security

Nisabled retirees: RP-2014 Disabled retirees, sex-
istinct, generational with Unisex, Social Security
a Scale.
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NOTE 15 - PENSION PLAN, CONTINUED
Long-term expected rate of return

To develop an analytical basis for the selection of the long-term expected rate of return assumption, in July 2015 the PERS Board
reviewed long-term assumptions developed by both Milliman’s capital market assumptions team and the Oregon Investment
Council’s (OIC) investment advisors. Each asset class assumption is based on a consistent set of underlying assumptions, and
includes adjustment for the inflation assumption. These assumptions are not based on historical returns, but instead are based on a
forward-looking capital market economic model. For more information on the Plan’s portfolio, assumed asset allocation, and the
long-term expected rate of return for each major asset class, calculated using both arithmetic and geometric means, see PERS’
audited financial statements at http://www.oregon.gov/pers/documents/financials/2019-cafr.pdf.

Annual Compounded
Target Arithmetic Annual R Standard
Asset Class Allocation Return . Deviation
Core Fixed Income 8.00% 3.59% 4.55%
Short-Term Bonds 8.00% 3.38% 2.70%
Bank/Leveraged Loans 3.00% . 5.09% 7.50%
High Yield Bonds 1.00% ‘ 10.00%
Large/Mid Cap US Equities 15.75% 16.25%
Small Cap US Equities 1.31% 20.55%
Micro Cap US Equities 1.31%% 22.90%
Developed Foreign Equities 13.13% 18.70%
Emerging Market Equities 27.35%
Non-US Small Cap Equities 7.01% 19.75%
Private Equity 7.82% 30.00%
Real Estate (Property) 5.51% 12.00%
Real Estate (REITS) 6.37% 21.00%
Hedge Fund of Funds - Diversified 4.09% 7.80%
Hedge Fund - Event-driven 5.86% 8.90%
Timber 5.62% 13.00%
Farmland 6.15% 13.00%
Infrastructure 6.60% 14.65%
Commodities 3.84% 18.95%
Total
Assumed Inflag 2.50% 1.85%

Discount Rate

‘ on liability was 7.20 percent for the Defined Benefit Pension Plan. The projection
of cash flows useq | i jscount rate assumed that contributions from plan members and those of the contributing
required rates, as actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions, the pension plan’s
to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members.
o rate of return on pension plan investments for the Defined Benefit Pension Plan was applied to
it payments to determine the total pension liability.

fiduciary net position
Therefore, the long-te

Sensitivity of the City’s Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate
The following presents the City’s proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 7.20 percent,

as well as what the City’s proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is
1-percentage-point lower (6.20 percent) or 1-percentage-point higher (8.20 percent) than the current rate:

1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
(6.20%) (7.20%) (8.20%)

City's Proportionate Share ofthe
Net Pension Liability (Asset) $ 1,813269 $ 1,132294 § 562412

-37-



CITY OF JOHN DAY

Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended June 30, 2020

NOTE 15 - PENSION PLAN, CONTINUED

Pension Liabilities (Assets), Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to
Pensions

At June 30, 2020, the City reported a liability of $1,132,294 (an increase of $399,799) for its proportionate share of the net pension
liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2019, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension
liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The City’s proportion of the net pension liability was based on a
projection of the City’s long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating
employers, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2020, the City’s proportion was .00654596 percent and at June 30, 2019, the City’s
proportion was at .0048537 percent.

For the year ended June 30, 2020, the City recognized pension expense of $78,689. Pensig
proportionate share of system pension expense, adjusted for amortization of deferred a
contributions picked up by the City of $40,841.

expense includes the City’s
of $145,296 and employee

At June 30, 2020, the City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred i of 1 ces related to pensions from the
following sources: ;

Differences between expected and actual experienceq
Changes in assumptions 153,609 -

Net difference between projected andy

on pension plan investments - 32,099
Changes in propogsf
contributions '
162,811 113,044
- 67,586

ent to the measurement
52,334 -

$ 431,197 § 212,729

The amount of $52,334 as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from City contributions subsequent
to the measurement date wilPbe recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30, 2020. Other amounts
reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension
expense as follows:

Year Ended
June 30 Amount
2021 $ 87,814
2022 (3,535)
2023 26,162
2024 48,211
2025 7,482
Thereafter -
Total $ 166,134
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NOTE 15 - PENSION PLAN, CONTINUED
Changes in Plan Provisions Subsequent to Measurement Date

There were no changes subsequent to the June 30, 2019 measurement date that would require a brief description under GASB
standards.

The rule specifies that the adopted assumed rate will be effective for PERS transactions with an effective date of January 1, 2019,
consistent with this Board’s policy decision from 2013 that the assumed rate will be effective January 1 following the Board’s

adoption of the rate. A January 1 effective date also provides equitable treatment to all members who retire in a year that a change
is adopted, no matter which month they retire. The adopted assumed rate will be aligned with the new actuarial equivalency factors
(AEFs), which will allow for clear effective date for all transactions that involve calculationg using both the rate and AEF
components.

NOTE 16 - OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) - RHIA

Plan Description
Organization

(RHIA) cost-sharing,
“plan) for political subdivisions such as the
at provides OPEB through the plan.

The Oregon Public Employees Retirement System administers the
multiple-employer defined benefit Other Post-Employment Benefit (O
City. Plan assets may be used to pay the benefits of the employees of any®

Plan Membership

RHIA was established by ORS 238.420. The plan was clo
receive this monthly payment toward the J L mhave eight years or more of qualifying service in
PERS at the time of retirement or receives . L1t the member had eight years or more of creditable service in
PERS, (2) receive both Medicare Pasff & ) enroll in a PERS-sponsored health plan.

or after August 29, 2003. To be eligible to

Contributions

Contributions are maagiigis for ‘ cmber of PERS. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, the City’s
contribution rate ' R abject to wages. Employees are not required to contribute to the plan.

Net OPEB Li

The City’s net OP red as of June 30, 2018 and the total OPEB liability used to calculate the net OPEB liability
was determined by a i on as of December 31, 2016.
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Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

RHIA RHIPA
Valuation Date December 31, 2017 December 31, 2017
Measurement Date June 30, 2019 June 30, 2019
Experience Study Report 2016, published July 26, 2017 2016, published July 26, 2017
Actuarial Assumptions:
Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal Entry Age Normal
Inflation Rate 2.50 percent 2.50 percent
Investment Rate of Retum 7.20 percent 7.20 percent
Discount Rate 7.20 percent 7.20 percent
Projected Salary Increases 3.50 percent 3.50 percent

Retiree Healthcare Participation  |Healthy Retirees: 38%; Disabled Retirees: 20% tirees: 38%; Disabled Retirees: 20%

Healthcare Cost Trend Rate Not Applicable ‘ inning of plan year, starting with
6.5% for decreasing to 5.9% for 2019,
increasing to for 2029, and decreasing to an

or 2093 and beyond.

Mortality Healthy retirees and beneficia W Mpneficiaries: RP-2014 Sex

distinct, generational with Unisex, Social Security
Data Scale, with collar adjustments and set-backs
as described in the valuation.

e Active Members: RP-2014 Sex-distinct,
|generational with Unisex, Social Security Data
cale, with collar adjustments and set-backs as
described in the valuation.

Disabled retirees: RP-2014 Disabled retirees, sex-
distinct, generational with Unisex, Social Secuiry
Data Scale.

distinct, generational per Scale
adjustments and set-backs as des
valuation.

Active Members: K
of healthy retiree

70% for
Sex-distip

Actuarial valuatio i lve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to ure the total pension liability was 7.20 percent for the OPEB Plan. The projection of cash flows used
to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members and those of the contributing employers are made at
the contractually required rates, as actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions, the RHIA plan’s fiduciary net position was
projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected
rate of return on OPEB plan investments for the RHIA plan was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine
the total OPEB liability.

Long-term expected rate of return

To develop an analytical basis for the selection of the long-term expected rate of return assumption, in July 2015 the PERS Board
reviewed long-term assumptions developed by both Milliman’s capital market assumptions team and the Oregon Investment
Council’s (OIC) investment advisors. Each asset class assumption is based on a consistent set of underlying assumptions, and
includes adjustment for the inflation assumption. These assumptions are not based on historical returns, but instead are based on a
forward-looking capital market economic model. For more information on the Plan’s portfolio, assumed asset allocation, and the
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long-term expected rate of return for each major asset class, calculated using both arithmetic and geometric means, see PERS’
audited financial statements at https://www.oregon.gov/pers/Documents/Financials/CAFR/2018-CAFR.pdf

Sensitivity of the City’s Proportionate Share of Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the City’s proportionate share of the net OPEB liability calculated using the discount rate of 7.20 percent,

as well as what the City’s proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is
1-percentage-point lower (6.20 percent) or 1-percentage-point higher (8.20 percent) than the current rate:
1% Current 1%

Decrease Discount Rate

(6.20%) (7.20%)

City's Proportionate Share of the

OPEB Liability (Asset) $ (10,029) $ (15,413)

Pension Liabilities (Assets), Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Re ws of Resources Related to

Pensions
At June 30, 2020, the City reported an asset of $12,936 for its proportioRg gl i iability. The net OPEB liability
was measured as of June 30, 2017, and the total OPEB liability used to the net OPEB liability was determined by an

actuarial valuation as of that date. The City’s proportion
share of contributions to the OPEB plan relative to the pr

y was based on a projection of the City’s long-term
participating employers, actuarially determined.

For the year ended June 30, 2020, the Ci
resources and deferred inflows of res

18 30, 2020, the City reported deferred outflows of
ng sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources
$ - $ 1,706
- 13
- 798
691 198
City contributions subsequent to the measurement
date 299 -
Total $ 990 3 2,715
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Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in
pension expense as follows:

Year Ended
June 30 Amount
2021 $ (1,132)
2022 (860)
2023 (115)
2024 82
2025 -
Thereafter

Total  $ (2,025)

Changes in Plan Provisions Subsequent to Measurement Date

There were no changes subsequent to the June 30, 2019 measurement d would require f description under GASB
standard. .
otis with an effective date of January 1, 2018,
1l be effective January 1 following the Board’s
t to all members who retire in a year that a change
ed with the new actuarial equivalency factors
calculations using both the rate and AEF

The rule specifies that the adopted assumed rate will be effective for PEj
consistent with this Board’s policy decision from 2013 that the assume
adoption of the rate. A January 1 effective date also pro
is adopted, no matter which month they retire. The adopt
(AEFs), which will allow for clear effective date for a
components.

NOTE 17 - OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT B
Plan Description

A single-employer retireg bes v . 4 G swment health benefits to eligible employees and their spouses. There

The post-reti in accordance with Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS) 243.303. ORS stipulated that

for the purpose ishi hs, the rate must be based on all plan members, both active employees and retirees.

The difference bet{ie i i bst, which because of the effect of age is generally higher in comparison to all plan members,
% emiums represents the city’s implicit employer contribution.

The city did not establis cable trust (or equivalent arrangement) to account for the plan.

Funding Policy

The benefits from this program are paid by the retired employees on a self-pay basis and the required contribution is based on
projected pay-as-you go financing requirements. There is no obligation on the part of the city to fund these benefits in advance.

Annual OPEB Cost and Total OPEB Liability

The annual other post-employment benefit (OPEB) cost is calculated based on the Total OPEB Liability, an amount actuarially
determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 75. The annual OPEB expense is an accounting item designed
to recognize certain changes to the Total OPEB Liability in the current period income statement. Additionally, changes to the Total
OPEB Liability not fully recognized in a given year’s OPEB expense will be tracked as deferred inflows and outflows and
recognized incrementally in the OPEB expense over time. See Schedule of Changes in Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios
for detailed information and a table showing the components of the city’s annual OPEB costs and liabilities.
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Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

The Total OPEB Liability for the current year was determined as part of the July 1, 2016 actuarial valuation using the entry age
normal method. Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value or reported amounts and assumptions about
the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about mortality, claim cost and the
healthcare cost trend. The actuarial assumptions included; () a rate of return on investment of present and future assets of 3.58%
compounded annually; (b) an inflation rate of 2.5%; and (c) no post-retirement benefit increases and a payroll increase of 3.5%.
Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contribution of the employer are subject to
continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future.

The following table shows sensitivity of the Total OPEB Liability to changes in discount and
1, 2018 actuarial valuation. '

es, as determined by the July

1%
Decrease
(2.87%)

City's Proportionate Share of the
OPEB Liability (Asset) $

1%
LJecrease Increase

City's Proportionate Share of the
OPEB Liability (Asset) 86,251 $ 91,790
At June 30, 2020, the City reported defery inows of resources related to OPEB from the

following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources
Experience $ (10,309) $ -
6,472) 1,350
- 8,512

$ (16,781) § 9,862

Amounts reported as Hg
OPEB expense as follo

s of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in

Deferred
outflows or
Year Ended (inflows) of
June 30 Resources
2021 $ (3,077)
2022 3,077
2023 (3,077)
2024 (2,807)
2025 (2,400)
Thereafter (993)

Total §  (15431)

Program membership consisted of 16 active and 1 retired participants at July 1, 2019.
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NOTE 18 — DEFICIT FUND BALANCE

The City’s non-major component unit reported a deficit fund balance at June 30, 2020. The Urban Renewal Agency had a deficit
fund balance of $47,290.

NOTE 19 - RISK MANAGEMENT
The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft or damage to and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and
natural disasters for which the City carries commercial insurance. The City does not engage in risk financing activities where the

risk is retained (self-insurance). Settled claims have not exceeded commercial coverage in any of the past three years.

NOTE 20 ~ COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

nd adjustment by these agencies,
amounts already collected, may
tor cannot be determined at this

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are restricted and are subject to a
principally the federal government and the state of Oregon. Any disallowed claims, 4
constitute a liability to the City. The amount, if any, of costs which may be disallow
time. City management expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

The City is involved in several construction projects including the cons} # ility. In the current year,
land was acquired to that end and there is ongoing work, including ) enses to complete the
construction. Loans and Grants are currently being sought to fully fund
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Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability
Oregon Public Retirement System
Last 10 Fiscal Years*

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011

City's Proportion of the Net Pension

Liability 0.00654596% 0.00483537% 0.00644948% 0.00672200% 0.00672538% 0.00767280% 0.00767280%

City's Proportionate Share of the Net

Pension Liability (Asset) S 1132294 $ 732,495 $ 869,392 $ 1,009,127 $ 386,135 $ (1739200 % 391,554

City's Covered-Employee Payroll M 774,442 $ 764,285 $ 839,706 $ 672,124 § 736,153 $ 735503 $ 783,863 UNAVAILABLE

City's Proportionate Share of the Net

Pension Liability as a Percentage of

its Covered -Employee Payroll 146.21% 95.84% 103.54% 150.14% 52.45% -23.65% 49.95%

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a
Percentage of the Total Pension
Liability 80.10% 8210% 83.10% 80.50% 91.90% 103.59%

*The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of June 30. Ad ‘ will be added to the
schedule as information becomes available.

Last 10 Fiscal Yea

2020 2019 2018 2014 2013 2012 2011
Contractually Required Contribution $ 52,929 $ 59,832 $ 69,836 48,173 $ 51,201
Contributions in Relation to the
Contractually Required Contribution (52,929) (59,832) (69,836) (51,201)
Contribution Deficiency (Excess) $ - -8 - UNAVAILABLE

City's Covered Employee Payroll $ 774,442 $ 736153 § 735503  $ 783863

Contributions as a Percentage of

Covered-Employee Payroll 6.54% 6.97% 6.53%

*The amounts presented
schedule as informatjg

as of June 30. Additional years will be added to the
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Schedule of Proportionate Share of Net OPEB Liability
Retiree Health Insurance Account PERS
Last 10 Fiscal Years*

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
City's Proportion of the Net OPEB
Liability 0.00694520% 0.00795453% 0.00642639%
City's Proportionate Share of the Net
OPEB Liability (Asset) s (12,936) $ 8,879 $ (2,682)
City's Covered-Employee Payroli s 774442 % 764285 S 839,706 UNAVAILABLE
City's Proportionate Share of the Net
OPEB Liability as a Percentage of its
Covered -Employee Payroll -1.67% -L16% -032%

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a
Percentage of the Total OPEB
Liability 144.40% 123.99% 108.90%

*The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of June 30. Ad will be added to the

schedule as information becomes available.

Schedule of City Coniyg
Retiree Health Insurance A

2020 2019 2014 2013 2012 2011

Contractually Required Contribution $ 3199 § 3318

Contributions in Relation to the
Contractually Required Contribution

Contribution Deficiency (Excess) UNAVAILABLE

City's Covered Employee Payroll

Contributions as a Percentage of
Covered-Employee Payroli

*The amounts presgd rea O¢ wyere determined as of June 30. Additional years will be added to the
schedule as infoz <
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Schedule of Changes in Total OPEB Liability and Related Ratios
CIS Health Insurance
Last 10 Fiscal Years*

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011
Beginning OPEB Liability $ 839713 § OLI77 § 102,343
Service Cost 4,523 5,091 5,260
Interest 3,289 3,690 2,97
Changes of Benefit Terms - - -
Ecomonic/Demographic Gains or -
Losses (14,057) -
Changes of Assumptions 1,558 (5,502) (4,470)
Benefit payments (7,092) (6,427) (4,953)
Ending OPEB Liability $ 86,251 $ 8972 $ 101177 UNAVAILABLE

Covered Payroll $ 774442 5 764,285 $ 839,706

OPEB Liability as a Percentage of
Covered Payroli 1L1% 11.0% 12.0%

*The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of June 30.
schedule as information becomes available.

will be added to the

2020 2019 2018 2014 2013 2012 2011

Actuarialy Determined Contribution  $ 8512 § 7,092 $

Contributions in Relation to the
Actuarialy Determined Contribution (8,512)
Contribution Deficiency (Excess) S -

T—————

UNAVAILABLE
City's Covered Employee Payroll $ 7744

Contributions as a Percentage of
Covered-Employee Payroll

*The amounts presen
schedule as info

¢ were determined as of June 30. Additional years will be added to the
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Budgetary Comparison Schedules - General Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2020

Fund Balance -

Revenues:

Property Taxes

Variance with
Final Budget

Intergovernmental Revenues

User Fees
Grant Proceeds

Licenses and Fees
Fines and Forfeitures

Interest Income

Miscellaneous Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Nondepartmental

Administration
Police
Fire

Main Street Revitalization
Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Ovg

Other Financing Sources d

Transfers In
Transfers Out
Interfund Cha

Ne

Fund Balan#,

Adjustments to Reconcile with GAAP Accounting:

A new fund was started in 2020 from what was originally part of the General
Fund. The new fund was the debt service fund and cash restricted for debt
service was moved into the new fund, but does not qualify as an operating

trans fer for purposes of budgetary reporting.
Ending GA AP Basis Fund Balance

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Qriginal Final Amounts (Negative)

$ 288530 § 288,530 $ 302,737 $ 14,207
409,953 409,953 192,484 (217,469)
25,275 25,275 18,110 (7,165)
216,113 216,113 203,779 (12,334)
3,500 3,500 7,172 3,672
2,130 2,130 11,050 8,920

- - 15,313 15,313
945,501 750,645 (194,856)
61,250 -

286,004 6,086

: 55,569

74,636

325,230 1,614 323,616

1,303,988 782,831 459,907

358,487) (32,186) 355,156

64,969 64,969 62,788 2,181
(42,992) (42,992) (42,991) 1
(45,000) (45,000) (45,000) -
(23,023) (23,023) (25,203) 2,182
(410,365) (381,510) (57,389) 357,338
410,365 381,510 490,592 109,082

3 - $ - $ 433203 $ 466,420

(22,720)
$ 410,483
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CITY OF JOHN DAY

Budgetary Comparison Schedules - Street Fund

Year Ended June 30, 2020
Variance with
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Revenues: Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Intergovernmental Revenue $ 302,000 3 302,000 $ 558,541 $ 256,541
Interest Income 1,350 1,350 4,117 2,767
Miscellaneous Income - - 3,749 3,749
Grant Proceeds 291,000 821,000 - (821,000)
Total Revenues 594,350 1,124,350 566,407 (557,943)
Expenditures:
Personal Services 194,550 154,137 40,413
Materials and Services 126,412 92,684 3,277
Capital Outlay 525,000 419,926 1,155,074
Contingency - - -
Total Expenditures 1,198,764
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 41,161) 151,272
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Interfund Charges Motor Pool (25,000) (25,000) -
Total Other Financing Source (25,000) (25,000) -
Net Change In Fund Balg (276,612) (766,161) (125,340) 151,272
Fund Balance - July | 276,612 246,161 336,465 90,304
- $ (520,0000 § 211,125 $§ 241,576
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CITY OF JOHN DAY

Budgetary Comparison Schedules - IT Fund

Year Ended June 30, 2020
Variance with
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Revenues: Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Grant Proceeds $ 6,000,000 $ 3,000,000 $ - $ (3,000,000)
Interest Income 7,500 7,500 32,181 24,681
Total Revenues 6,007,500 3,007,500 32,181 (2,975,319)
Expenditures:
Personal Services 36,885 36,885 25,368 11,517
Material and Services 150,000 150,000 » 18,433 131,567
Capital Qutlay 7,200,000 4,457,12 ~ 102,333 4,354,791
Contingency 288,864 g - -
Total Expenditures 7,675,749 146,134 4,497,875
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 1,554,296
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers In - -
Transfers Out - -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) - -
Net Change In Fund Balance 1,636,509) (113,953) 1,554,296
Fund Balance - July 1 1,668,249 1,636,509 1,562,954 (73,555)
Fund Balance - June 30 - ) - $ 1,449,001 $ 1,480,741
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CITY OF JOHN DAY

Budgetary Comparison Schedules — Community Development Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2020

Variance with
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Revenues: Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Economic Development Fee $ 70,000 h) 70,000 S 76,369 $ 6,369
Miscellaneous Income - - 9,796 9,796
Interest Income 250 250 130 (120)
Grant Proceeds - 15,500 15,000 (500)
Total Revenues 70,250 85,750 101,295 15,545
Expenditures:
Personal Services 27,231 53,167 8,164
Material and Services 88,850 67,895 51,955
Operating Contingency 113,072 - 34,257
Total Expenditures 229,153 121,062 94,376
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 139,136
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Short Term Loan to URA (62,500) (62,500)
Transfers In - -
Transfers Out - -
Total Other Financing Source (62,500) (62,500)
Net Change In Fund Balg (158,903) (129,688) (82,267) 211,955
Fund Balance - July 1 158,903 129,688 76,931 (52,757)
Fund Balapg ' - 8 - $  (5336) $ 159,198
» ing:
il rban Renewal Agency Agency is recorded
¢ 1h the Budgetary statements, but is recorded as
¢ the GAAP financialstatements. 62,500
Fund Ba 3 57,164
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CITY OF JOHN DAY

Notes to Required Supplementary Information
Year Ended June 30, 2020

In accordance with Oregon Revised Statutes, the City Council annually adopts a budget following required public notice and hearing
for all funds. The budget may be amended during the year through statutorily prescribed procedures. The City’s budget is prepared
on the modified accrual or GAAP basis of accounting. Appropriations lapse at year end.

Formal and legal budgetary control for the certified budget is based upon major classes of expenditures known as functions within
each fund. The functions within the General Fund include administration, police, fire, transfers and contingencies. Functions within
all other funds include: personal services, materials and services, capital outlay, debt service, transfers, and contingencies. The City
adopted one supplemental budget during the year ended June 30, 2020.

During the year ended June 30, 2020, disbursements in the General Fund and major special revenue funds were within certified budget
amounts in all functions, except for the Community Development Fund, which overexpended by $62,500 its Other Financing Uses
by lending that same amount to the component Urban Renewal Agency.




OTHER SUPPLEMENTAR
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CITY OF JOHN DAY

Budgetary Comparison Schedules — 911 Fund

Year Ended June 30, 2020

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Revenues: Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Intergovernmental Revenues $ - $ - $ - $ -
Interest Income - - 673 673
Total Revenues - - 673 673
Expenditures:
Administration:
Personal Services - - -
Materials and Services - - -
Operating Contingency - 2,399
Total Administration - 2,399
Operating:
Personal Services - -
Materials and Services - -
Capital Outlay - - -
Total Operating - - -
Total Expenditures 2,399 - 25,275
Excess (Deficiency) of Reven (2,399) 673 53,891
Other Financing Sour
Transfers In - - - -
Transfers O (46,000) (46,000) (46,000) -
(46,000) (46,000) (46,000) -
(99,218) (48,399) 45,327) 53,891
Fund Ba 99,218 48,399 55,291 6,892
Fund Balance® $ - 8§ - S 9964 $ 60,783
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CITY OF JOHN DAY

Budgetary Comparison Schedules — Debt Service Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2020

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Revenues: Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Property Taxes 5 57,000 $ 57,000 55,006 $ (1,994)

Interest Income - - 680 680
Total Revenues 57,000 57,000 55,687 (1,313)

Expenditures:

Debt Service 57,000 57,000 55,096 1,904
Total Administration Expenses 57,000 57,000 55,096 1,904
Total Expenditures 57,000 55,096 1,904

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 591 (3,217)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Transfers-In - -

Transfers-Out - -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) - - -
Net Change In Fund Balance - 591 3,217

Fund Balance - July 1 - - -
Fund Balance - June 30 - $ 591 $ (3,217)
Adjustments to Re
, originally part of the General
debt service fum and cash restricted for debt
fund, but does not qualify as an operating
reporting. 22,720
23,310
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CITY OF JOHN DAY

Budgetary Comparison Schedules — Urban Renewal Agency

Year Ended June 30, 2020
Variance with
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Revenues: Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Property Taxes $ 30,000 $ 30,000 27,343 $ (2,657)

Charges for Services - - 100 100

Interest Income - - 11 11
Total Revenues 30,000 30,000 27,454 (2,546)

Expenditures:

Materials and Services 72,500 72,500 74,744 (2,244)
Total Materials & Services Expenses 72,500 74,744 (2,244)
Total Expenditures 72,500 74,744 (2,244)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures (42,500 (47,290) (4,790)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Debt Proceeds (20,000)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 62,500 (20,000}
Net Change In Fund Balance 15,210 15,210

Fund Balance - July 1 - -
Fund Balance - June 30 - $ 15,210 $ 15,210
Agency is recorded as Debt Proceeds in the
» wded as interfund balance in the GAAP financial
. (62,500)
Fund Balag $  (47,290)
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CITY OF JOHN DAY

Water Utility Fund Combining Schedules
Reconciliation of Budget Basis to Accrual Basis
Year Ended June 30, 2020

Water
Fund Totals
Reconciliation of Beginning Fund Balance to Beginning Net Position:

Beginning Fund Balance - Budget Basis $ 951,906 $ 951,906
Capital Assets 5,363,491 5,363,491
Accumulated Depreciation (2,916,134) (2,916,134)
Add Due From Other Fund 335,912 335,912
Less Net Pension Liability (94,932) (94,932)
Add Deferred Outflow of Resources 29,597 29,597
Less Deferred Inflow of Resources (35,944)
Less Accrued Compensated Absences (10,109)
Less Loan Payable

(1,460,023)

Less Accrued Interest Payable (3,506)

Beginning Net Position

Reconciliation of Change in Fund B

Change in Fund Balance - Budget Basi§ ,616)  $  (601,616)
Assets Purchased and@@@halized | 735,658 735,658
’ (94,014) (94,014)

155,400 155,400

(43,299) (43,299)

6,478 6,478

(32,610) (32,610)

242 242

126,239 $ 126,239

Ending Fund Balance to Ending Net Position:

Ending Fund Balance - Budget Basis $ 350,290 $ 350,290
Capital Assets 6,097,183 6,097,183
Accumulated Depreciation (3,010,148) (3,010,148)
Due From Other Fund 303,302 303,302
Net Pension Liability (169,638) (169,638)
Deferred Outflow of Resources 64,892 64,892
Deferred Inflow of Resources (31,302) (31,302)
Accrued Compensated Absences (9,867) (9,867)
Loan Payable (1,304,584) (1,304,584)
Interest Payable (3,631) (3,631)

Ending Net Position $ 2,286,497 $ 2,286,497

-58-



CITY OF JOHN DAY

Water Utility Fund Budgetary Comparison Schedules — Water Fund

Year Ended June 30, 2020
Variance with
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Operating Revenues: Original Final Amounts (Negative)
User Fees b 600,500 3 600,500 620,262 $ 19,762
Intergovernmental Revenue - 38,930 13,736 (25,194)
Miscellaneous Income - - 729 729
Total Operating Revenues 600,500 600,500 634,727 (4,703)
Operating Expenses:
Administration:
Personal Services 68,052 68,052 60,528 7,524
Materials and Services 40,200 25,124 15,076
Total Administration Expenses 108,252 85,652 22,600
Plant Expenses:
Personal Services 137,242 7 126,819 10,423
Materials and Services 147,333 40,219
Capital Outlay 840,000 105,131
Debt Service 6,000 204,163 1,837
Motor Pool 35,000 35,000 -
Contingency 363,035 - 363,035
Total Plant Expenses 1,728,610 1,207,965 520,645
Total Operating Expenses ,836,862 1,293,617 543,245
Operating Income (Lo, (646,777) (1,236,362) (658,890) (547,948)
Non-Operating Revenue
- 595,000 - 595,000
3,750 3,750 19,878 16,128
3,750 598,750 19,878 611,128
(643,027) (637,612) (639,012) 63,180
Operating
42,992 42,992 42,992 -
Transfers-Out g (6,323) (6,323) (5,596) 727
Net Operating Transfers 36,669 36,669 37,396 727
Change in Fund Balance (606,358) (600,943) (601,616) 63,907
Fund Balance - July 1 946,358 902,013 951,906 (49,893)
Fund Balance - June 30 $ 340,000 $ 301,070 $ 350,290 $ 14,014
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CITY OF JOHN DAY

Sewer Utility Fund Combining Schedules
Statement of Net Position
Year Ended June 30, 2020

Joint
ASSETS Sewer Sewer
Current Assets: Fund Fund Totals
Cash with Depositories $ (43,065) 3 101,280 5 58,215
Accounts Receivable - Utility Customers 54,285 6,184 60,469
Accounts Receivable - Others 26,823 - 26,823
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (2,903) - (2,903)
Total Current Assets 35,140 107,464 142,604
Non-Current Assets:
Construction in Progress 380,471 - 380,471
Property, Plant, and Equipment 3,877,639 - 3,877,630
Accumulated Depreciation : - (2,167,381)
Net Capital Assets v - 2,090,720
Total Assets 7,464 2,233,324
DEFERRED QUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Outflows Related to Pension/OPEB ,444 54,877 137,321
Total Deferred Outflows of R¢ 82,444 54,877 137,321
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Paya 29,428 1,419 30,847
Accrued Ligl - - .
Accrued 8,296 10,502 18,798
18,148 - 18,148
82,267 - 82,267
138,139 11,921 150,060
. 215,778 144,104 359,882
dble - Non-Current Portion 1,181,245 - 1,181,245
41 Non-Current Liabilities 1,397,023 144,104 1,541,126
Total Liabilities 1,535,162 156,024 1,691,186
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Inflows Related to Pension/OPEB 40,008 27,073 67,081
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 40,008 27,073 67,081
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 809,060 - 809,060
Unrestricted (175,926) (20,757) (196,682)
Total Net Position $ 633,134 3% 20,757y $ 612,378
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CITY OF JOHN DAY

Sewer Utility Fund Combining Schedules

Schedule of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

Year Ended June 30, 2020

Joint
Sewer Sewer
Fund Fund Totals
Operating Revenues:
User Fees $ 627,016 $ 72,257 $ 699,273
Miscellaneous Income 1,585 515 2,100
Total Operating Revenues 628,601 72,772 701,373
Operating Expenses:
Personal Services 353,445 593,806
Supplies, Repairs, and Services 159,260 234,259
Capital Outlay -
Depreciation 51,090
Motor Pool Interfund Charges 55,000
Total Operating Expenses 934,156
Operating Income (Loss) (267,589) (232,783)
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):
Intergovernmental Revenues (@& - 129,716
Product Sales 8,589 - 8,589
Interest Income 2,590 2,531 5,121
Interest Expense (38,405) - (38,405)
Total No ] 102,490 2,531 105,021
137,296 (265,059) (127,763)
Operating Tr:
Transfers-In - 167,949 167,949
Transfers-Out (173,545) (5,596) (179,141)
Net Operating Transfers (173,545) 162,353 (11,192)
Change in Net Position (36,249) (102,706) (138,955)
Total Net Position - July 1 669,384 81,949 751,333
Total Net Position - June 30 $ 633,134 $ 20,757y $ 612,378
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CITY OF JOHN DAY

Sewer Utility Fund Combining Schedules
Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended June 30, 2020

Joint
Sewer Sewer
Cash Flows from Operating Activities: Fund Fund Totals
Cash Received from Customers $ 597,318 $ 72,511 $ 669,829
Cash Paid to Employees (261,292) (167,241) (428,533)
Cash Paid to Suppliers (227,086) (100,089) (327,175)
Net Cash Provided
(Used) by Operating Activities 108,940 4,820) (85,880)
Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities:
Operating Transfers (11,192)
Interfund Loans -
Intergovernmental Revenues 129,716
Net Cash Provided by
Non-Capital Financing Activities 162,353 118,524
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financin
Puchases of Capital Assets - (262,891)
Proceeds from Sale of Cap 7,745 - 7,745
Debt Proceeds - - -
(82,268) - (82,268)
(38,405) - (38,405)
(375,819) - (375,819)
2,590 2,531 5,121
Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 2,590 2,531 5,121
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash (308,118) (29,936) (338,054)
Cash and Cash Equivalents - July 1 265,053 131,216 396,269
Cash and Cash Equivalents - June 30 $ (43,065) % 101,280 $ 58,215
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CITY OF JOHN DAY

Sewer Utility Fund Combining Schedules
Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended June 30, 2020

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss)
to Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities:

Operating Income (Loss) $ 34,806 $ (267,589) $ (232,783)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss)
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:

Depreciation 35,908 - 35,908

(Increase) Decrease In:
Accounts Receivable 31,283 31,021
Prepaid Expenses - -
Net Pension/OPEB Asset/Liability 133,373 236,323
Deferred Outflow of Resources (589,241) < (97,308)

Increase (Decrease) In: -
Accounts Payable (83,771)
Accrued Liabilities (2,353)
Accrued Compensated Absenses (623)
Customer Deposits - -
Deferred Inflow of Resources 8,041 27,706

Net Cash Provided
(Used) by Operating A $  (194,820) $ (85,880)
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CITY OF JOHN DAY

Sewer Utility Fund Budgetary Comparison Schedules — Sewer Fund
Year Ended June 30, 2020

Joint
Sewer Sewer
Fund Fund Totals

Reconciliation of Beginning Fund Balance to Beginning Net Position:

Beginning Fund Balance - Budget Basis $ 240,060 $ 134,809 $§ 374,869
Capital Assets 4,002,954 - 4,002,954
Accumulated Depreciation (2,116,290) - (2,116,290)
Net Pension Liability (82,405) (41,154) (123,559)
Deferred Outflow of Resources 23,203 40,013
Deferred Inflow of Resources (20,343) (39,375)
Accrued Compensated Absences (9,937 (19,421
Loan Payable (1,345,780) (1,345,780)
Interest Payable (22,078)

Beginning Net Position 751,333

Reconciliation of Change in Fund Balance to

Change in Fund Balance - Budget Basis (29,553) §  (265,027)
Assets Purchased and Capita ‘ - 262,891
Depreciation on Capital A (51,090) - (51,090)
Change in Loans Payalg 82,268 - 82,268
Change in Pension Expe (100,415) (74,172) (174,587)
Change in Ac ' 3,930 - 3,930
Change i ) Absences 1,641 1,018 2,659

$ (36249 $ (102,707) § (138,956)

Reconciliation of K fund Balance to Ending Net Position:

Ending Fund Balance - Budget Basis $ 4,586 $ 105,256 $ 109,842
Capital Assets 4,259,227 - 4,259,227
Accumulated Depreciation (2,167,381) - (2,167,381)
Net Pension Liability (215,778) (143,316) (359,094)
Deferred Outflow of Resources 82,444 54,877 137,321
Deferred Inflow of Resources (40,008) (27,073) (67,081)
Accrued Compensated Absences (8,296) (10,502) (18,798)
Loan Payable (1,263,512) - (1,263,512)
Interest Payable (18,148) - (18,148)

Ending Net Position $ 633,134 § (20,757) $ 612,377
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Sewer Utility Fund Budgetary Comparison Schedules — Sewer Fund

CITY OF JOHN DAY

Year Ended June 30, 2020

Operating Revenues:
User Fees
Grant Proceeds

Intergovernmental Revenues

Miscellaneous Income

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:

Administration Expenses:
Personal Services
Materials and Services

Total Administration Expenses

Plant Expenses:
Personal Services
Materials and Services
Capital Outlay
Debt Service
Motor Pool
Contingency

Total Plant Expenses

Agri-Business Expenses
Personal Services

Materials and Service,
Debt Service '
Capital Outla

Income (Loss) Before Transfers

Operating Transfers:
Transfers-In
Transfers-Out
Net Operating Transfers
Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - July 1

Fund Balance - June 30

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
$ 572,500 $ 587500 8 627,016 $ 39.516
131,000 131,000 81,441 (49,559)
- 250,000 48,275 (201,725)
- - 1,040 1,040
703,500 718,500 757,772 (210,728)
75,637 75,637 ¢ 66,909 8,728
54,700 34,096 19,104
130,337 101,005 27,832
118,14 115,517 2,628
153,395 63,456 89,939
558,875 295,984
130,450 19,972
30,000 30,000 -
990,865 582,342 408,523
83,192 78,866 4,326
65,900 62,833 3,067
- - 14,124
149,092 149,092 155,823 7,393
826,340 1,268,794 839,170 443,748
(122,840) (550,294) (81,398) 468,896
- 285,000 - (285,000)
- 75,000 8,419
86,500 86,500 8,589 (77.911)
1,500 1,500 2,461 961
88,000 448,000 19,469 (428,531)
(34,840) (102,294) (61,929) 40,365
(174,269) (174,269) (173,545) 724
(174,269) (174,269) (173,545) 724
(209,109) (276,563) (235,474) 41,089
389,109 206,563 240,060 33,497
$ 180,000 $ (70,000) 8 4,586 $ 74,586
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CITY OF JOHN DAY

Sewer Utility Fund Budgetary Comparison Schedules — Joint Sewer Fund

Operating Revenues:
Intergovernmental Income
Miscellaneous Income

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Administration Expenses:
Personal Services
Materials and Services
Total Administration Expenses

Plant Expenses:
Personal Services
Materials and Services
Motor Pool
Contingency
Total Plant Expenses

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Non-Operating Revenues (Expe

Debt Proceeds o
Intergovernmental Re
Interest Income

Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - July 1

Fund Balance - June 30

Year Ended June 30, 2020

Variance with
Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts (Negative)

$ 72,036 $ 72,036 3 72,257 $ 221
- - 518§ 515
72,036 72,036 72,772 736
43,616 43,616 40,832 2,784
15,650 15,650 8,233 7,417
59,266 49,065 10,201
147,027 47,027 : 125,589 21,438
106,730 67,555 39,175
25,000 -
,000 “ - 5,000
,757 218,144 65,613
343,023 343,023 267,209 75,814
70,987) (194,437 76,550
550 550 2,531 1,981
550 550 2,531 1,981
(270,437) (270,437) (191,906) 78,531
167,949 167,949 167,949 -
(6,320) 6,320) (5,596) 724
161,629 161,629 162,353 724
(108,808) (108,808) (29,553) 79,255
108,808 108,808 134,809 26,001
3 - $ - $ 105256 $ 105,256
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CITY OF JOHN DAY

Internal Service Fund Combining Schedules
Schedule of Net Position

June 30, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash with Depositories
Accounts Receivable - Utility Customers
Accounts Receivable - Others
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Due from Other Funds
Total Current Assets

Non-Current Assets:
Construction in Progress
Property, Plant, and Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation

Net Capital Assets

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Outflows Related to Pensi

Total Deferred Qutflows of Reso

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred Inflows Related to Pension/OPEB

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Unrestricted

Total Net Position
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Motor Unpaid
Pool Compensation Totals

$ 117,561 $ 117,682 $ 235243
6,300 - 6,300
123,861 117,682 241,543
104,622 - 104,622

- 1,105,359
- (764,647)

- 445,334

569,195 686,877
7,733 24,505

772 7,733 24,505
26,814 - 26,814
5,201 - 5,201
10,159 - 10,159
42,174 - 42,174
41,041 20,307 61,348
34,301 - 34,301
75,342 20,307 95,649
117,516 20,307 137,823
8,274 3,815 12,089
8,274 3,815 12,089
411,033 - 411,033
49,144 101,293 150,437

§ 460,177 $ 101,293 § 561,470




CITY OF JOHN DAY

Internal Service Fund Combining Schedules
Schedule of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

Year Ended June 30, 2020

Operating Revenues:
User Fees
Interfund Charges
Miscellaneous Income
Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Personal Services
Supplies, Repairs, and Services
Capital Outlay
Depreciation
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):

Interest Income
Total Non-Operating Revenues

Income (Loss) Before Transfers

Operating Transfers:
Transfers-In
Transfers-Out

Net Operating TransH

Motor Unpaid
Pool Compensation Totals
$ 5,318 $ - 5 5,318
160,000 8,471 168,471
2,475 - 2,475
167,793 8,471 176,264
67,407 42,047 109,454
71,353 71,353
43,363 43,363
182,123 224,170
(47,906)
3,003 6,914
3,003 6,914
(30,573) (40,992)
(10,419) (30,573) (40,992)
470,596 131,866 602,462
$ 460,177 b 101,293 $ 561,470
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CITY OF JOHN DAY

Internal Service Fund Combining Schedules

Schedule of Cash Flows
Year Ended June 30, 2020
Motor Unpaid
Cash Flows from Operating Activities: Pool Compensation Totals
Cash Received from Customers $ 162,029 $ 8,471 $ 170,500
Cash Paid to Employees (44,122) (36,025) (80,147)
Cash Paid to Suppliers (63,618) - (63,618)
Net Cash Provided
(Used) by Operating Activities 54,289 (27,554) 26,735
Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities:
Operating Transfers -
Interfund Loans -
Intergovernmental Revenues -
Net Cash Provided by
Non-Capital Financing Activities -
Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activ
Puchases of Capital Assets - (184,541)
Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets, - -
Debt Proceeds ’ - .
Principal Paid on Debt - (12,839)
Interest Paid on 4 - -
(197,380) - (197,380)
3,911 3,003 6,914
ded by Investing Activities 3,911 3,003 6,914
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash (139,180) (24,551) (163,731)
Cash and Cash Equivalents - July 1 256,741 142,233 398,974
Cash and Cash Equivalents - June 30 $ 117,561 $ 117,682 3 235,243
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CITY OF JOHN DAY
Internal Service Fund Combining Schedules
Schedule of Cash Flows
Year Ended June 30, 2020

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss)
to Net Cash Provided (Used) By Operating Activities:

Operating Income (Loss) $ (14,330) $ (33,576) $ (47,906)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss)
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation 43,363 - 43,363
(Increase) Decrease In:
Accounts Receivable (5,764) - (5,764)
Prepaid Expenses - - -
Net Pension/OPEB Asset/Liability 14,334 46,471
Deferred Outflow of Resources (3,653) (16,519)
Increase (Decrease) In:
Accounts Payable an 7,658
Accrued Liabilities - -
Accrued Compensated Absenses - 776
Customer Deposits - -
Deferred Inflow of Resources (4,582) (1,344)
Net Cash Provided
A ctivities $ 27,554 $ 26,735

(Used) by Operating
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CITY OF JOHN DAY

Internal Service Fund Combining Schedules
Reconciliation of Budget Basis to Accrual Basis
Year Ended June 30, 2020

Motor Unpaid
Pool Compensation Totals

Reconciliation of Beginning Fund Balance to Beginning Net Position:

Beginning Fund Balance - Budget Basis $ 237,832 $ 142,156 $ 379,988
Capital Assets 968,506 - 968,506
Accumulated Depreciation (721,284) - (721,284)
Deferred Outflow of Resources (8,903) (5,973) (14,876)
Net Pension Liability 3,906 4,080 7,986
Deferred Inflow of Resources (5,036) (8,397) (13,433)
Accrued Compensated Absences (4,425) 4 - (4,425)

Beginning Net Position 131,866 $ 602,462

Reconciliation of Change in Fund Balance to Change i

Change in Fund Balance - Budget Basis $ (24473) $  (165,257)
Assets Purchased and Capitalized - 79,179
Depreciation on Capital Assets - (43,363)
Change in Pension Expensg (6,100) 76,386
Payments on Long-tegf |

(776) - (776)

$ (10,419) § (30,573)  $ (53,831)

e to Ending Net Position:

$ 97,596 $ 117,683 $§ 215279

1,209,432 - 1,209,432
e (764,647) - (764,647)
Net Pension Liability (41,041) (20,308) (61,349)
Deferred Outflow of Resources 16,772 7,733 24,505
Deferred Inflow of Resources (8,274) (3,815) (12,089)

Long-term Debt (44,460)

Accrued Compensated Absences (5,201) - (5,201)
Ending Net Position $ 460,177 $ 101,293 $ 605,930
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CITY OF JOHN DAY

Internal Service Fund Budgetary Comparison Schedules — Motor Pool

Operating Revenues:
Intergovernmental Income
Interfund Charges
Miscellaneous Income

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses:
Motor Pool:
Personal Services
Materials and Services
Capital Outlay
Total Motor Pool Expenses

Police Expenses:
Materials and Services
Capital Outlay
Total Police Expenses

Fire Expenses:
Materials and Services
Capital Outlay
Total Fire Expenses

Total Operating Exp

Operating Income (

Transfers-In
Transfers-Out
Net Operating Transfers
Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance - July 1

Fund Balance - June 30

Year Ended June 30, 2020
Variance with
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
$ 5,700 $ 5,700 5,318 $ (382)
157,000 157,000 160,000 3,000
- - 2,475 2,475
162,700 162,700 167,793 5,093
89,157 89,157 44,122 45,035
82,170 137,298 (54,298)
161,846 79,179 36,087
333,173 260,599 26,824
8,077
(12,839)
(4,762)
16,617 7,773
22,280 - 22,280
46,670 16,617 30,053
410,353 364,603 312,488 52,115
(247,653) (201,903) (144,695) (47,022)
1,000 1,000 3,911 (2,91
1,000 1,000 3,911 (2,911)
(246,653) (200,903) (140,784) (49,933)
(246,653) (200,903) (140,784) (49,933)
246,653 200,903 238,380 (37,477)
$ - $ - $ 97,596 $ (87,410)
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CITY OF JOHN DAY

Internal Service Fund Budgetary Comparison Schedules — Unpaid Compensation Fund

Year Ended June 30, 2020
Variance with
Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Operating Revenues: Original Final Amounts (Negative)

Interfund Charges $ 8,471 $ 8,471 $ 8,471 $ -

Interest Income 630 630 3,003 2,373
Total Operating Revenues 9,101 9,101 11,474 2,373

Operating Expenses:
Administration:

Personal Services 109,712 109,712 35,947 73,765
Total Motor Pool Expenses 109,712 109,712 35,947 73,765
Total Operating Expenses 109,712 35,947 73,765
Operating Income (Loss) (100,611) (24,473) (71,392)

Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses):

Interest Income - -
Total Non-Operating Revenues - -
Income (Loss) Before Transfers (100,611) (24,473) (71,392)

Operating Transfers:

Transfers-In - - -

Transfers-Out - - -
Net Operating Trans - - R
Change in Fund (100,611) (100,611) (24,473) (71,392)

Fund Balang 100,611 100,611 142,156 (41,545)
$ - $ - $ 117,683 $ (112,937




2550 BROADWAY STREET

GASLIN ACCOUNTING, PC BAKER CITY, OR 97814

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS (54D523-6471

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
REQUIRED BY OREGON STATE REGULATIONS

We have audited the basic financial statements of City of John Day as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and
have issued our report thereon dated December 7, 2020. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether City of John Day’s financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regula idll ’contracts, and grants,
including the provisions of Oregon Revised Statutes as specified in Oregon Administragig Rules 162-10-000 through
162-10-320 of the Minimum Standards for Audits of Oregon Municipal Corpor pncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial stateme; , However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our g , we do not express
such an opinion.

We performed procedures to the extent we considered necessa d disclosures

which included, but were not limited to the following:

Deposit of public funds with financial insti
Indebtedness limitations, restrictions and r
Budgets legally required (ORS Chapter 294
Insurance and fidelity bonds in force or requi
Programs funded from outsi

® & 6 o o ¢ & o

orporations, except for an overexpenditure of $62,500 related to a loan
i the Community Development Fund.

In planning and perfq r audit, we considered City of John Day’s internal control over financial reporting as a
basis for designing ouRgitiditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control over financial
reporting.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the council members and management of City of John

Day and the Oregon Secretary of State and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
parties.

Gaslin Accounting CPA’s PC

Robert Gaslin CPA
December 7,2020
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